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Fiona Hill

From: Conor Walsh <cwalsh@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 16:14
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Submission from IWMA
Attachments: 210610_501.181.8_IWMA submission on Circular Economy Strategy_CW_Rev3.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi, 
 
Please find attached IWMA submission on your Circular Economy consultation. 
 
Regards, 
 
Conor Walsh 
IWMA Secretary  
 
SLR’s response to Coronavirus COVID-19 - In response to the ongoing global pandemic, we are actively following the advice provided by our national 
 and state governments. As a flexible, full-service organisation we are open for business and will continue to operate and deliver advice and services  
 to our clients wherever possible and in line with government guidance. 
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recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mails and any 
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or any 
attachment howsoever caused after transmission.  
Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, timescales 
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR is not 
in a contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinions in 
this message and any attachment(s) for any purpose. 
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land to replace artificial fertilisers.  This is an excellent example of a circular economy within the waste 
sector. 

We hope that this submission is helpful and we look forward to further positive engagement with the 
DECC on this and other policy issues. 

Yours Sincerely, 

 
 
Conor Walsh 
IWMA Secretary 
 
cwalsh@slrconsulting.com 
www.iwma.ie 
 

  

mailto:cwalsh@slrconsulting.com
http://www.iwma.ie/
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Appendix 1 
 
 

DRS and the DISRUPT Model 
 

  








